Agenda Report

TO: City Council DATE: August 16, 1999
FROM: Cynthia J. Kurtz, City Manager

SUBJECT: A Resolution Approving a General Plan Amendment for the Oswego Street
Zone Change and General Plan Amendment Study Area.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council take the following action:

1. Adopt a resolution (Attachment 1) approving the General Plan Amendment from
Medium Density Residential (0-16 dwelling units/net acre) to Medium-High Density
Residential (0-32 dwelling units/net acre).

BACKGROUND

On July 12, 1999 the City Council approved a General Plan Amendment and Zone Change
for the Oswego Street Zone Change and General Plan Amendment Study Area. The

properties from Medium Density Residential (0-16 dwelling units/net acre) to Medium-High
Density Residential (0-32 dwelling units/net acre).

Respectfully submitted,

%ﬂ\ Cynthia J. Kurtz
City Manager

purpose of the General Plan Amendment was to change the land use designation of the .
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Prepared by:
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Patrick Clarke

Planner

Approved by:

Darrell L. Lewis Mich¢lle Beal Bagnerls
Director of Planning and Permitting City/Attorney
Attachment

1. Resolution

Oswego Street Resolution



